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MEMORANDUM TO: STEVE FRIEDRICH
, REGIONAL MANAGER
FROM: KATE MURRAY
DIRECTOR OF TITLES
RE: LODGEMENT OF MINISTER'S ORDER UNDER

SUBSECTION 47(6)(B) OF THE PLANNING
ACT, R.S.0. 1990, c. P.13

Upon reading the subsection, it appears that the Intent is only to lodge (file) a copy
of the order for the convenience of the people who may wish to read the order.

However, subsection 47(7) of the Planning Act, clearly states that the minister shall
cause a certified copy of the order to be registered in the proper Land .Registry
Office.

When the order is lodged under Subsection 47(6)(b) of the Act, It is filed and
stored. It is to be made available to the persons interested in reading the order.
No fees are to be charged for the production of the lodged document. A separate
series of numbers are to be used and the lodged orders are to be filed in a
separate file. These orders are neither abstracted nor microfiimed as they are not
registered instruments. .

Whereas when an order is registered under Subsection 47(7) of the Act, t he order
is to be attached to a completed Form 4 General and registered.
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